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Hi Mark 

Today 
2:35 pm 

._. 

Bruce 

Fri, 14 Jul at 5:24 pm 

Edit E) 

The next 65 trains for 
South East Q ... 
- Mark Bailey MP
facebook.com 

Wed, 2 Aug at 12:46 pm 

I'm heading out to do street 

stalls 

Cheers 

News Corp and Arvier have 

been vile with their spin in last 

24 hrs so my presser will be 
correcting the record. LNP still 

undermining Qld made trains ... 
those saps never change 
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Ellen Limerick

From: Transport and Main Roads
Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 8:04 AM
To: TMR DLO
Cc: Stuart Stark
Subject: Bob Dow FW: Re[2]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings

For processing. 

Thanks 

Matt Swan 
Admin Officer 

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP 

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services 

P 07 3719 7319   | E matt.swan@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

From: RAIL Back On Track Admin 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:41 AM 
To: Admin RAIL ‐ Back On Track <admin@backontrack.org> 
Subject: Re[2]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 

Re[2]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 

8th August 2023 

Good Morning, 

Well well,  9 News have reported that the cause of the QTMP cost escalation is " due to the 
additional scope of the program, and external labour and commodity escalations " 

https://twitter.com/9NewsQueensland/status/1688463636602273792 

image from tweet 
(xeet)  https://railbotforum.org/mbs/index.php?action=dlattach;attach=3617;image 
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We are still wait for a full cost break of the QTMP.  What does the $9.5 billion actually include?   

Sadly this is now high farce!  Bumbling incompetence and mediocrity.  

Not cheered! 

Robert Dow 
Administration 

admin@backontrack.org alternate
RAIL Back On Track https://backontrack.org

------ Original Message ------ 
From "RAIL Back On Track Admin" 
To "Admin RAIL - Back On Track" <admin@backontrack.org> 
Date 07-Aug-23 12:36:59 AM 
Subject Re: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 

Re: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 
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7th August 2023 

Good Morning, 

We hope that there is a response today to our request for a breakup of the QTMP costings.  

A program that is now costed at $9.5 billion needs to clarified for all Queensland citizens. 

With Transport Estimates on tomorrow, I would think clarification is a priority.  

Thank you. 

Robert Dow 
Administration 

admin@backontrack.org alternate
RAIL Back On Track https://backontrack.org

------ Original Message ------ 
From "RAIL Back On Track Admin" <theozbob@gmail.com> 
To "Admin RAIL - Back On Track" <admin@backontrack.org> 
Date 05-Aug-23 9:18:08 AM 
Subject Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 

Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings 

5th August 2023 

Greetings, 

We are writing to request a cost breakup for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program 
(QTMP). 

Queensland citizens are very confused, as we are at RAIL Back On Track. 

In a Government Statement on the 30th June 2023 ( Maryborough’s Downer locked in as 
Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse https://statements.qld.gov.au/statements/98096 
) it was announced that Downer had signed a contract to deliver 65 passenger trains for $4.6 
billion.  In the same statement it went on to indicate that the QTMP program was $7.1 billion.  

Subsequent to this statement TMR updated the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program 
website to state that the cost of program is $9.5 billion. 
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/projects/programs/queensland-train-manufacturing-program 

What then is the cost breakup?  We assume the  unit cost of the 65 trains is $4.6 billion which is 
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4

$71 million for each six car train. 

What  comprises the additional cost items of $4.9 billion ($9.5 billion - $4.6 billion). 

Maintenance? For how many years? 

Test track? 

Torbanlea manufacturing facility? 
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/projects/torbanlea-manufacturing-facility 

Ormeau rail facility? 
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/projects/ormeau-rail-facility 

We note that no cost is given for the Torbanlea manufacturing facility and the Ormeau rail facility 
on the respective websites. 

We are saddened that a lack of transparency and bumbling incompetence has detracted from 
what is a very positive thing that the trains will be manufactured in Queensland.  

Can this mess please be clarified promptly? 

Thank you. 

Regards 
Robert 

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
Subject: Bob Dow FW: Re[3]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 11:22:10 AM
Attachments: zjcrh4no.png

image001.png
image002.png

For processing.

Thanks

Matt Swan
Admin Officer
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P 07 3719 7319   | E matt.swan@ministerial.qld.gov.au

From: RAIL Back On Track Admin <theozbob@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Admin RAIL - Back On Track <admin@backontrack.org>
Subject: Re[3]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings

Greetings,

Finally.  Why is everything so damn hard in Queensland?

Under questioning in Estimates:

https://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/qld-politics/queensland-parliament-
live-blog-transport-minister-to-be-grilled-over-24bn-train-budget-blowout/live-
coverage/190b077cc79a27993d70a6a0f9c4b7b7

Acting Director General Sally Stannard has broken down the scope for the $9.5bn train
program.

One contract worth $4.6 billion signed with Downer which includes scope to:

– Build a manufacturing facility at Torbanlea
– Build 65 trains
– Maintain the trains for 15 years.

The remaining funds outside this (which is $4.9 billion):

– Costs for Queensland Rail and TMR to participate in, and manage, the program
– Additional scope for on-network stabling places (a train carpark)
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ine News can reveal Minister Mark Bailey's
office asked the Transport Department to conceal a $2.4
billion cost blow-out, after the contract to build trains in
Maryborough had already been signed.

Continue watching on Twitter

| The total value of the OTMP has increased from 7+ bilion
since te 2021 due to the additional scope in the program.
and external labour and commodity escalations

138/38 G X

614PM - Aug 7, 2023 o
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– Provision for track to connect the operating train line to Torbanlea factory.
– A 10km test track as it would reduce the time in getting trains to operational service.
– 20 years of additional train maintenance divvied up as four contracts in five year
increments, which have not gone to market.
– Small contingency cash reserve.

====

That's  what we wanted to know.  Thank you Ms Stannard for the information (albeit via
Estimates).

Could have saved a lot of kerfuffle by the Government being transparent up front
hey?

Best wishes,
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
Date 08-Aug-23 12:41:24 AM
Subject Re[2]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings

Re[2]: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) costings

8th August 2023

Good Morning,

Well well,  9 News have reported that the cause of the QTMP cost escalation is " due
to the additional scope of the program, and external labour and commodity
escalations "

https://twitter.com/9NewsQueensland/status/1688463636602273792

image from tweet (xeet)  https://railbotforum.org/mbs/index.php?
action=dlattach;attach=3617;image
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We are still wait for a full cost break of the QTMP.  What does the $9.5 billion actually
include?  

Sadly this is now high farce!  Bumbling incompetence and mediocrity. 

Not cheered!

Robert Dow
Administration

admin@backontrack.org alternat
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

We hope that there is a response today to our request for a breakup of the QTMP
costings. 

A program that is now costed at $9.5 billion needs to clarified for all Queensland
citizens.

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

We are writing to request a cost breakup for the Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

Queensland citizens are very confused, as we are at RAIL Back On Track.

In a Government Statement on the 30th June 2023 ( Maryborough’s Downer
locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse
https://statements.qld.gov.au/statements/98096 ) it was announced that
Downer had signed a contract to deliver 65 passenger trains for $4.6 billion.  In
the same statement it went on to indicate that the QTMP program was $7.1
billion. 

Subsequent to this statement TMR updated the Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program website to state that the cost of program is $9.5 billion.
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/projects/programs/queensland-train-
manufacturing-program

What then is the cost breakup?  We assume the  unit cost of the 65 trains is $4.6
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billion which is $71 million for each six car train.

What  comprises the additional cost items of $4.9 billion ($9.5 billion - $4.6
billion).

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

We note that no cost is given for the Torbanlea manufacturing facility and the
Ormeau rail facility on the respective websites.

We are saddened that a lack of transparency and bumbling incompetence has
detracted from what is a very positive thing that the trains will be manufactured
in Queensland. 

Can this mess please be clarified promptly?

Thank you.

Regards
Robert

Robert Dow
Administration

 
admin@backontrack.org alternat
RAIL Back On Track https://backontrack.org
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